From: Janis Offermann <janis@horizonh2o.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 9:00 AM

To: Laurie Warner Herson; Kevin Spesert; Alicia Forsythe
Subject: RE: Sites: Tribal Outreach (Privileged and Confidential)
Attachments: Colusa request for notification_01_03_2017.pdf

HI Laurie

Attached is Colusa’s initial formal request to the Authority for notification of projects. | called it out in my comments in
the memo but forgot to send it to you to forward to Perkins Cole, if you want to do that.

Thanks

janis

From: Laurie Warner Herson <laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2021 8:51 AM

To: Kevin Spesert (kspesert@sitesproject.org) <kspesert@sitesproject.org>; Alicia Forsythe
<aforsythe@sitesproject.org>

Cc: Janis Offermann (Janis@Horizonh20.com) <Janis@Horizonh20.com>

Subject: FW: Sites: Tribal Outreach (Privileged and Confidential)

Hi Ali and Kevin —

Just checking in to confirm that you have read the Perkins Coie memo with Janis’ edits and the draft letter (both
attached again). We have a call with Perkins Coie at 11am to discuss but | have not sent this back to Marc and Chris
pending your review. Let me know if | should.

Thank you,

Laurie

From: Laurie Warner Herson

Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 11:29 AM

To: Kevin Spesert (kspesert@sitesproject.org) <kspesert@sitesproject.org>; Alicia Forsythe
<aforsythe@sitesproject.org>

Subject: FW: Sites: Tribal Outreach (Privileged and Confidential)

Hi Kevin and Ali -

| forwarded the PC memo to Janis and she has filled in some of the information they requested but has some
concerns/questions that she discusses below. Please see the attached memo with Janis’ comments and the letter with
additional text | added.

Let me know if you want to forward these files to Marc and Chris before tomorrow’s call.

Thank you,

Laurie

From: Janis Offermann <janis@horizonh20.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 7:39 AM

To: Laurie Warner Herson <laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com>

Subject: RE: Sites: Tribal Outreach (Privileged and Confidential)

HI, Laurie

After working on the memo it seems like Chris and Marc don’t really understand why we are reaching out to other
tribes; that is, they didn’t realize that there are new pipeline facilities in Yolo County and that the operations of the
project now include the Feather River flows. | changed what | could.

| don’t have any comments on the letter, since they want to keep it minimal, which is fine with me. However, it may be
useful to include a statement that the Authority has entered into AB 52 consultation with Yocha Dehe and Colusa, as it
will give the tribes assurance that the Authority is working with other tribes. Otherwise, they may feel like they have to




step up and make sure that the Authority is taking tribal concerns into account. This is particularly true of UAIC, who
consider it their duty to watch out for this interests of other tribes who may not have a voice.

Let me know if you have any questions. | should be more available for most of today, though | am still in Stockton until
late afternoon.

Thanks

janis

From: Laurie Warner Herson <laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com>

Sent: Monday, May 03, 2021 5:12 PM

To: Janis Offermann <janis@horizonh20.com>

Subject: RE: Sites: Tribal Outreach (Privileged and Confidential)

| think you can focus on the parts of the memo and letter that need additional background info. | read through both
quickly but will review tomorrow to get a better feel for what we can/should do in response to Chris’ comments.

From: Janis Offermann <janis@horizonh20.com>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 5:06 PM

To: Laurie Warner Herson <laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com>

Subject: RE: Sites: Tribal Outreach (Privileged and Confidential)

Hi, Laurie

I am working through this and will complete it tomorrow. There are quite a few comments from Chris. Should | try to
answer all of his questions, though some are rather rhetorical?

Thanks

janis

From: Laurie Warner Herson <laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com>

Sent: Monday, May 03, 2021 7:50 AM

To: Janis Offermann (Janis@Horizonh20.com) <Janis@Horizonh20.com>

Subject: FW: Sites: Tribal Outreach (Privileged and Confidential)

Please review when you have time, for discussion on Wednesday. Please do not circulate.

From: Termyn, Christian (Perkins Coie) <CTermyn@ perkinscoie.com>

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 1:56 PM

To: Laurie Warner Herson <laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com>; Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>

Cc: Bruner, Marc R. (Perkins Coie) <MBruner@perkinscoie.com>

Subject: Sites: Tribal Outreach (Privileged and Confidential)

Hi Ali and Laurie —

Marc and | have prepared a draft memo and also revised the draft outreach letter to tribes. Please see attached. We’ve
identified in comment bubbles some factual and legal issues we need to work through. We will be prepared to discuss
those next Wednesday, but would also be happy to jump on the phone sooner if you or another member of the team
has questions.

All best,

Chris

Christian Termyn | Perkins Coie LLP
ASSOCIATE
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